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Lacey Maxwell

From: Lynn Saliken 
Sent: March 14, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Councillors; Miko Betanzo; Ben Isitt (Councillor)
Cc: Lynn Saliken
Subject: proposed building at 1628 Store St

I strongly object to city approving a Development Permit with the Variance application to develop a 7 storey 
residential building at 1628 Store St and adjacent  to Mermaid Wharf. 
 
I also object to  the way in which you would allow sloping of the building to what I understand to be  a 
maximum height of 8 stories.   
 
I would agree that a 4 to 5 storey building would be  appropriate on that site. 
 
As our representatives you should be asking, demanding,  that we protect height restrictions of the  city and the 
"Old Town”. 
 
Our city centre is admired because of the way we, you, and our forefathers have,  and have had, the foresight to 
keep the height of buildings low and to  protect heritage nature of our city, and  the light and skyline for all 
your residents.  
 
  
 
Lynn 
 
 
Lynn Saliken 

 
       

 

 
 

 



1

Monica Dhawan

From: marc lapprand 
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Lisa Helps (Mayor); Councillors; Miko Betanzo; Caroline Moore
Subject: Proposed Development at 1628 Store Street --Fwd: Follow-up--Re: City of Victoria - 

building policy
Attachments: City Council Whole Scan Jan 2018.pdf

Dear Mayor Lisa Helps and City Council Members, 
 
In the wake of the email below sent to you by my friend and direct 
neighbor Caroline Moore, I take the liberty of writing you to remind 
you that on January 26 of this year I delivered to your office at City 
Hall a petition against this building proposal, signed by 36 
concerned residents of Mermaid Wharf (scan attached). 
 
One of Caroline's most relevant points is that cramming condos in 
the downtown core area, and allowing buildings to become higher 
and higher, may in the long run make it a less desirable place to 
live. 
 
We all like to tell the rest of Canada how Victoria is such a 
beautiful, dynamic, welcoming City. Let's make our best to keep it 
that way. 
 
Thanks for your kind and thoughtful consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Marc Lapprand 
Mermaid Wharf, unit 414 
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From: Caroline Moore > 
Subject: Proposed Development at 1628 Store Street --Fwd: 
Follow-up--Re: City of Victoria - building policy 
Date: May 24, 2018 at 2:07:22 PM PDT 
To: mayor@victoria.ca, councillors@victoria.ca 
Cc: Miko Betanzo <mbetanzo@victoria.ca> 
 
Dear Mayor Lisa Helps and Council Members,  
 
I am writing in regard to the proposed condo development at 
1628 Store Street—“The Pearl”.  I am a resident owner of the 
Mermaid Wharf condo building located at 409 Swift 
Street.  The proposed new condo will replace the existing 
parking lot situated between the Mermaid Wharf (5 storeys) 
and The Janion (6 storeys).  
 
While Council is reviewing the Developer’s variance application, 
I would appreciate your consideration of the following:  
 

 Ensuring that the height restrictions are maintained within 
this Core Historic area as described in the OCP page 41, 
Section 6 (Referenced below) and the DCAP. 
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 Assessing the ’shadowing’ effect that the new building will 
have on the owners/residents of Mermaid Wharf and The 
Janion.  Negative effects caused by shadowing can impact 
quality of life. 

 Given the increased gentrification of our area, consider 
allocating land to build a park for residents and visitors to 
enjoy.  At this time we do not have a park for people and 
pets.   

 
In closing, we must protect this Core Historic area that 
borders on the upper harbour and Chinatown (a heritage 
conservation area).  If Council continues to allow developers to 
increase the height of new buildings in this heritage area (one 
storey at a time) in order to achieve density—this area will no 
longer be considered a desirable place.   
 
In closing, I would also like to thank Miko for providing me with 
the relevant city policies and plans to review.  
 
 
Best regards, 
Caroline Moore 
 
405 - 409 Swift Street (Mermaid Wharf) 
 


	2017-12-13 M Lapprand _Redacted
	2018-02-06 M Lapprand - Petition_Redacted
	2018-03-14 L Saliken_Redacted
	2018-05-27 M Lapprand_Redacted



